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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, November 19, 2018, 5:30 p.m.
Board Room (United Campus)

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance _

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive
citizens”

Approve the agenda

Public comment _

Approve minutes of the October 2018 regular meeting & special meeting
Approve bills for the month of October

‘Financial Statement

Reports: Superintendent (J. Eide)
Consortium Update
Wall of Honor for Retired Blair-Taylor Staff

Principals (Mr. Halverson, Mrs. Eide)
State Report Cards
Safety Drill

Discussion: Boilers

Action ltems: Discuss/Approve - Delegate and Alternate for State Convention 2018
Discuss/Approve - Wire Transfer Agreement with Jackson Co. Bank
Discuss/Approve - Special Education Aide (Cierra Rose)
Discuss/Approve - Special Education Aide (Julie Nehring)
Discuss/Approve - Student Council Advisor (Sarah Gauch)
Discuss/Approve - High School Track Coach (Lindsay George)
Discuss/Approve - Boilers (Winona Controls) :

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss
administrative review, personnel concern, consortium/compensation model.
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